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Dorothy Menasco \QQR\QQ~ NG

From: Erik Sayler

Sent: Friday, September 03, 2010 12:24 PM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
v Administrative___Parties___Consumer

To: Dorothy Menasco Oleu S

Cc: Sonica Bruce; Marguerite McLean; Diamond Williams; Pat Brady ggCT::g?JNT‘:-O':JO WMYY -/

Subject: RE: Dkt 100369-WS - DN 07430-10 ’

Attachments: 06734-10.pdf

Hi Dorothy,
Hopefully I can clear things up.

By the attached order, the ownership of this utility changed hands. The old owners (Keith & Clara Starkey d/b/a Heather Hills
Estates) filed this request to increase miscellaneous service charges before the change in ownership was approved by the
Commission. Iunderstand the new owners (Heather Hills Estates Utilities LL.C) are planning to withdraw this request.

As for your questions, no, they are not an interested person or official party. They "are" the party of record.
Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks.

Erik Sayler

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Friday, September 03, 2010 12:11 PM

To: Erik Sayler

Cc: Sonica Bruce; Marguerite McLean; Diamond Williams
Subject: FW: Dkt 100369-WS - DN 07430-10

Good afternoon Erik. We received a letter (description below) from Heather Hills Estates Utilities LL.C in Docket
100369-WS. Currently, Docket 100369 is titled:

Request for approval of proposed changes to increase miscellaneous service charges in Manatee County by Keith
& Clara Starkey d/b/a Heather Hills Estates.

We will be adding Heather Hills Estates Utilities LL.C as an interested person in this docket. Should they be designated
as an official party?

Thank you for your help.

Dorothy Menasco

Chief Deputy Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records faw. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records available to the
pubtic and media upon request. Your e-maif communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

9/3/2010
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From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Friday, September 03, 2010 8:42 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Diamond Williams

Subject: Dkt 100369-WS - DN 07430-10

Letter of new owndership/company name. parties need to be added !

DN 07430-10:

"Heather Hills Estates Utilities LLC [Heather Hills Estates] (Stephens) - Letter dated 8/30/10 advising of
new ownership of business; withdrawing request for an increase in miscellaneous service charges; and
advising of future filing to reapply for increase in charges under new name."

9/3/2010




STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: L SL0% OFFICE OF COMMISSION
NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN Hp I+ IR CLERK
LIsA POLAK EDGAR ANNCOLE

NATHAN A. SKoOP COMMISSION CLERK
(850)413-6770

Public Service Commission

August 05, 2010 ADMINIS TRATI VE

Heather Hills Estates
4925 3rd Street, West
Bradenton, FL. 34207-2608

Re: Docket No. 100369-WS

Dear Sir or Madam:

This will acknowledge receipt of the request for approval of proposed changes to increase
miscellaneous service charges in Manatee County by Keith & Clara Starkey d/b/a Heather Hills
Estates, which was filed in this office on August 02, 2010, and assigned the above-referenced docket
number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850

An Affirmative Action / Equal QOpportunity Employer

PSC Website: http://Awww.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail; contact@psc.state.fl.us
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